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TfOth October 23, 2007

Michael Montgomery
River Renaissance Initiative
Board of Directors City of Portland
thack Adhisnds 1900 SW Fourth Ave., Suite 7100
Co-President Portland, OR 97201
Scott Sandbo
CoPresident Dear Michael:
Al Alexanderson
Tars Baple As detailed below, this invoice in the amount of $15,000 is for the support of
Hunter Brown organizing the RiverFest celebration planned for next September. We understand
Norm Daniels River Renaissance is to be listed in event materials as one of the sponsoring
Craig Dewey organizations. Please don’t hesitate to call if you have questions.
Steve Emery
Gary Fish Sincerely,

Paul Fortino
Phil Frazier

David ]. Johnson

Wendy Johnson Alin Horton

Craig McCoy Managing Director

TJ. McDonald Oregon Trout/Fiscal Agent for RiverFest
Tim O'Leary

Bradley B. Preble

Hadley Robbins 7T
INVOICE

Meggins Tuchmann

John von Schlegell

Amount: $15,000

Joe S. Whitworth

Executive Director Product/Service: Defray costs of:

= designing the Riverfest event;
. coordinating organizers’ meetings;
- developing partnerships with additional organizations;
- securing additional resources to assure a successful event; and/or,
- documenting activities relating to holding the event.
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Portland, OR 97204
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